
From: Latino, Steven
To: darin.westby@wyo.gov
Cc: Haniewicz, Melissa (Missy); Cantor, Tiffany; Rathbone, Colleen; Wells, Ellen; Detty, Joan; Bearley, Mia;

darin.westby@wyo.gov; Joe Ellis; Nick Neylon; StClair, Kyle (he/him/his); Kahn, Lisa (she/her);
justin.latham@wyo.gov; ashley.stegeman@wyo.gov; William Tillman; Bradley Ellis; Doug Evans;
dennis.lewis@wyo.gov; Brough, James; Kim Parker; Lorraine Werner; Mark Baron; Roy Kroeger; Ruth Heald;
sara.budge@wyo.gov; Sarah Geffre; Stan Miller; markp; Clay Vanhouten; travis.becker@fremontcountywy.gov

Subject: Closure of Administrative Order – South Pass City Historical Site (WY5601137), Docket No. SDWA-08-2020-0044,
Fremont County, Wyoming

Date: Friday, September 24, 2021 2:01:39 PM

Dear Mr. Westby,
 
The EPA has decided to close the Administrative Order (Order) regarding the public water system
specified in the subject line. The EPA has determined that there are no remaining requirements of
the Order.
 
Please be aware that you are still required to comply with the National Primary Drinking Water
Regulations (drinking water regulations), 40 C.F.R. part 141. Violation of the drinking water
regulations may result in a court-imposed injunction and/or penalties.
 
Thank you for resolving these issues. If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact
me.
 
 
Best,
 
Steven Latino
 
SDWA Enforcement Unit | Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
U.S. EPA - Region 8 | 1595 Wynkoop St., 8ENF-WSD, Denver, CO 80202 |
(P): 303.312.6440 | Email: latino.steven@epa.gov
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